Maharashtra State
Road Development

/ \ Q/LIO Corpn. Ltd.

(A Governmen! of Maharashira Undenaking)

To, Date-02/03/2016

Principal Chief Conservator of forest,
Nagpur.

Subject: - Authorization to sign the forest diversion proposal for “Construction of missing link
between Khopoli to Lonavala”. Capacity Augmentation of Mumbai Pune corridor
including construction of  missing link of Expressway from Khopoli exit to

Singhgad institute.

Dear Sir,
We are authorizing Mr. Sanjay Gangurde, Executive Engineer(MSRDC) to sign all the
documents required for initiating proposal & siguing certificates as required under forest

conservation act.

Thanking You.

O

6(7%-

J.S. Dali,
Superintending Enginecr
MSRDC (Ltd.), Mumbai.

CC -~ Dy. Conservator Forest, Pune Division
Dy. Conservator Forest, AlibagDivision
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